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INVITATION FOR BIDS 

Structural Column Repair Project 

Bid # REC-20-B-001 

Addendum 01 
July 30, 2019 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR ADDENDUM 01 

Addendum 01 extends the response due date to Thursday, August 1, 2019 at 3:00pm. 
 
Addendum 01 answers the following questions: 
 
Q1 Can you provide the names of firms that attended the site visit? 
A1 The firms that attended the site visit are Elizabeth Contracting and Vellucci Welding. 
 
Q2 What outlets are available to contractors for this work? 
A2 120V/15A duplex outlets are available to the contractor. 
 
Q3 What is the requirement for the new baseplate? 
A3 The existing baseplate is scheduled as 1” thick. The bidding contractor shall carry this thickness. 

The awarded contractor shall verify in field (V.I.F), confirm thickness with structural and provide 
to match existing. 

 
Q4 What are the alternative methods of shoring? 
A4 The bidding contractor shall bid based on work shown on the construction documents. The 

awarded contractor may submit alternates to shoring for the engineer’s review during the 
construction phase.  

 
Q5 What is the existing/new column thickness? 
A5 The existing column is scheduled as 3/16” thick. The bidding contractor shall carry this 

thickness. The awarded contractor shall verify in field (V.I.F), confirm thickness with structural 
and provide to match existing. 

 
Q6 What are regular work hours? 
A6 Work hours shall be coordinated with the owner. 6am to 8pm weekdays are the current 

available hours. 
 
Q7 Can this repair be made without removing and replacing the entire column? 
A7 The specification does not state the method of repair but rather the required outcome. 
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II. ADDENDUM 01 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 

 
BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL. 

 
 
 

 
Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

 

Title ___________________________________ 
 
Company ___________________________________  
 

Date  ___________________________________ 


